
 
GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM 

GMM 2021-08 

 

Date:  September 7, 2021 

 

To:  All California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) 

Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Subrecipients  

 

From: Cal OES Grants Management 

 

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 EMPG Application Webinars 

 

 

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants 

Management, is pleased to announce the FY 2021 EMPG webinars to provide 

Subrecipients with technical assistance and updated programmatic 

requirements to ensure funds are spent pursuant to the intent of the grants.  

 

These webinars will cover topics on the EMPG priorities, applications, and 

changes to federal and state guidance to help Subrecipients understand the 

requirements of each grant beyond the fundamentals of grants management. 

To maximize the benefits of these webinars, EMPG Subrecipients are 

encouraged to participate in one of the upcoming webinars. 
 

 

FY 2021 EMPG Webinar Schedule

 
Tuesday, September 28, 2021 

9:30 AM – 11:30 AM 

Webinar 1 

Call In: 415.906.4037 

Conference ID: 461 319 67# 

 

Thursday, September 30, 2021 

9:30 AM – 11:30 AM 

Webinar 2 

Call In: 415.906.4037 

Conference ID: 548 976 661# 

 

Monday, October 4, 2021 

1:30 PM – 3:30 PM 

Webinar 3 

Call In: 415.906.4037 

Conference ID: 501 342 272# 

 

Wednesday, October 6, 2021 

1:30 PM – 3:30 PM 

Webinar 4 

Call In: 415.906.4037 

Conference ID: 647 011 061# 
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